
United States Department of the Interior 

In Reply Refer To: 
1990 (COF020, SSC) 

Mr. Patrick Siglin 
Black Range Minerals 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Royal Gorge Field Office 

3028 East Main Street 
Cafion City, Colorado 81212 

110 N. Rubey Drive, Suite 201 
Golden, CO 80402 

Dear Mr. Siglin: 

OCT 1 8 ZU1Z 

The request to extend Black Range Minerals notice for exploration operations in Fremont County was 
received by this office on September 13, 2012. BLM reviewed this request in accordance with 43 CFR 
3809.333 and subsequently updated the records to reflect a two year extension. The notice for Black 
Range Minerals now has an expiration date of 10/07/2014. 

The financial guarantee posted for these operations has been reviewed and is still considered adequate 
at $92,132.58. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Stephanie Carter at (719) 269-8551. 

cc: 

Sincerely, 

~1? Keith E. Berger 
Field Manager 
Royal Gorge Field Office 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 
Attn: Timothy A. Cazier 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 


